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e PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL COMMISSION

TO: Tennessee Public Charter School Commission
FROM: Tess Stovall, Executive Director, Tennessee Public Charter School Commission
DATE: March 28, 2025

SUBJECT: Executive Director Updates

2025 Meetings

e May 27 (Virtual Special-Called Meeting if needed)
e July 24-25 (Nashville)
o LEA Policy Updates
o New Start Appeal Preparations
e QOctober 16-17 (Nashville)
o New Start Appeals
e December 1 (Virtual Special-Called Meeting if needed)

2026 Meetings

e Priorto the July 2025 meeting, we will poll Commissioners to schedule our 2026 meeting dates
in alignment with statutory deadlines.
e The 2026 meeting dates will be presented to the Commission in July for approval.

Commiissioner Appointments

e Chris Tutor took a job with the Tennessee Attorney General's Office and rolled off as a
Commissioner in early March.

e The Governor's Office has started the process to identify his replacement in the West Grand
Division.

Overview of Commission Workstreams

e The staff put together a document to give a high-level overview of the Commission’s
workstreams by quarter and to identify areas of higher volume by team.

e This document will be used by staff to drive conversations regarding support needed
throughout the year, and a version will be shared with schools to provide a sense of what to
expect for the school year.

e We are sharing this document with the Commission for informational purposes.



